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DORMOUSH PASCALIDES AS LESSEE, ETC.

Plaintiff,
?

KASSIM ABDUL REZAK AND OTHERS
Defendants.

LESsEE—INJUNCTION~——RIGHT OF LESSEE TO MAINTAIN ACTION FOR
—WATER RIGHTS—LIABILITY OF TRESPASSERS FOR DAMAGES
~—MEASURE OF DAMAGES.

The plaintiff, as lessee of a chiftlik, claimed an injunction
to restrain the defendants from interfering with certain water
which he alleged to belong to the owners of the chiftlik and to
be used for the irrigation of the chiftlik lands aione. The
acts of interfercnce complained of were the taking by the
several defendants at various times and at various places of
water from certain channels for the irrigation of their own lands.
He also claimed damages, his crops having dried up in con-
scquence of his inability to irrigate them owing to the de-
fendants’® acts. The District Court gave judgment for the
plaintiff, and decided that the measure of damages would be
found by estimating the extent of land wrongfully irrigated by
vach defendant, and ordering him to pay to the plaintiff a sum
in respect of each donum of land so irrigated varying according
to the nature of the erops grown upon such land.

Herp @ That the plaintiff as lessee of the chiftlil was entitled
to maintain an action for injunction and that the defendants
were jointly liable in damages te the plaintiff,

HELD aLso :  That the measure of damages was the difference
between the actual value of the crop grown by the plaintiff
and its value had he not been prevented from irrigating it by
the wrongful acts of the defendants : that as against each de-
fendant the amount of damages would be found by ascertaining
the extent of land wrongfully irrigated by him, and assuming
that the plaintiff, but for his wrongful act, would have been
able to irrigate an equal extent ; by then ascertaining the actual
value of the crop grown by the plaintiff on such an extent and
the estimated value of such a crop had it been irrigated, the
difference between these values will be the measure of damages.
If cvops of different values were being grown by the plaintiff,
the calculation to be based on the value of the most valuable
crop.

ArreaL from the District Court of Paphos.

The plaintiff, who was the lessee of the Poli chifilik,
brought this action to recover damages alleged to have
been sustained by him in the year 1890, owing to the wrong-
ful aet of the defendants in stopping the flow of water
which the plaintiit claimed belonged to the owners of the
chiftlik and was used for irrigating the chiftlik lands.
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S$MITH,C.J. The defendants, who were inhabitants of the villages of

Mipbg. Chrysokhou, Goudhi, Mylion and Agourdalia, alleged in
ToN, J. their defence that the plaintiff being only lessee of the

Dommouss chifflik had no right to sue, and that they had not taken
TascaLipes Water the property of the chiftlik. They also denied the

n, plaintifi’s damages and contended that they were not

Rassotjointly liable for any damage he may have sustained.

REzZAK AND
OTHERSB

Solomo Markides, for the plaintiff.

Sofiali, for the defendants.

1893, The facts of the case sufficiently appear from the judgment
Noe. 2. of the District Court which was as follows :—

“ In this action the plaintiff, as the lessee of the property
known as the Poli chiftlik, seeks to recover from the de-
fendants the sum of £137 9s. Ticp. as damages occasioned
to him during the year 1890, by the defendants taking the
water of the chiftlik.

_The original defendants were 13 in number and were
natives of the villages of Chrysokbou, Goudhi, Myliou and
Agourdalia ; eight other defendants, villagers of Chrysekhou
and Goudhi, were subsequently added, and during the
hearing of the action, the plaintiff obtained leave fo amend
his writ of summons by adding a claim for an injunction.

At the settlement of the matters in dispute, the following
points were ascertained as those in issue : (1) the plaintifi’s
title to sue ag the lessce of the chiftlik ; (2) whether the de-
fendants did in fact take water helonging to the chifélik ;
(3) the amount of damages ; {4) the right of the plaintiff to
recover damages jointly from the defendants.

We think that the first point is disposed of by the evidence
of the plaintiff himself and that of Hadji Ali Effendi. We
have no reason to doubt that the plaintiff was during the
year 1890 the lessee of the Poli chiftlik.

Before entering upon a discussion of the second point, it
is necessary to give some description of the water which
is the subjeci matter of this action. The river, which has
its outlet into the sea near Poli, is intercepted by a dam
shortly below the village of Skulli, whence the water is
conducted by a channel some 34 miles in length to the Poli
chiftlik. In the strips of land lying between this channel
and the river bed, are a number of gardens belonging to
villagers of Goudhi, Karamouley and Chrysokhou. It is
alleged by the plaintiff that those of the defendants who
belong to the villages of Goudhi and Chrysokhou have
wrongfully taken from this channel water which is the
exclusive property of the chifilik. Above the Skulli dam
the main course of the river proceeds upwards to a point
below the village of Myliou, where it branches off into two
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streams, one of which is known as “ Jelagi * and runs from SMITH, C.J,
springs in and above the village of Theletra, and the other, MIDJIL)LE—
the mineral water known as ¢ Ghuy-su » or * Amati,” has ToN, 1.
its source near the village of Yiolou. The position of several —
other tributary streams and springs referred to in the DORMOUSH

: . PascaLIDES
evidence is shewn on a sketch made by the Court after a v,
local inspection. Kassti

ABDUL

Between the Skulli dam and the monastery of Ayios Rgpak aso
Anargyros are several mills, which are served by channels orTaers
leading from dams in the river, and returning to the river. =
The claim against the Myliou and Agourdalia defendants
is in respect of water alleged to have been taken from those
mill channels, some of which, it should be said, are partly
fed by water arising from adjacent springs flowing directly
into the mill channels. So far as this action i3 concerned,
the plaintiff’s claim to the water extends upwards as far as
the garden of the defemdant Tomazo Yanni, which is
gituated shortly above the village of Myliou, But the
contention of the plaintiff appears to be that the whole of
the water flowing down the valley is the exclusive property
of the chiftlik. The claim is thus a very extensive one,
embracing many water sources and comprising the water
system of an entire valley some eight or nine miles in length.
It is further a claim not merely to limiit the upper riparian
owners to such a use of the water ag is not inconsistent with
the rights of the chiftlik, but to prohibit them enfirely
from taking and using the river water for the purpose of
irrigation.

Now the only documents of title that have been produced
are a certified extract from the record of the Vakfié of
Chorlorln Ali Pasha, obtained from the Evkaf office at
Nicosia, and a Mazbata of the Daavi Court, dated the 10th
January, 1291.

In considering the effect of these documents and of the
verbal evidence, we shall deal first with those defendants
who took the water below the Skulli dam, and, secondly,
with those who are alleged to have taken it above the
Skulli dam.

Now the words of the Vakfié record as translated to us
are a8 follows: * and again the said Arazi having o right
¢t of irrigation from a channel and a possessed dam (Bendi
¢ Memluk) with the fixed water running ab aenfiquo and
“acquiring right of ownership as subject to its channel.”

We can give no other meaning to these words than that
the water running into the channel leading from the river
to the chiftlik, is the absolute property of the chiftlik,
There is no other channel to which these words could refer,
and the channel is obviously one made for the direct purpose
of irrigating the chiftlik lands.
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With regard to the verbal evidence, the defence that the
Chrysokhou defendants have set up, that they are entitled
to water the trees in consideration of their helping to clear
the channel, is, to our minds, more consistent with the theory
that the chiftlik is the owner of the water, and has from
time to time given water to the Chrysokhou villagers in
return for their labour, than with any actual right possessed
by the defendants,

If it were necessary to consider the effect of the Mazbata,
we should hold that the question whether the Chrysokhou
and Goudhi defendants were entitled to the water below
the dam was put in issue at the trial before the Daavi
Court, and decided adversely to the defendants, and that
the present claim is res judicata so far as it relates to those
of the Chrysokhou and Goudhi defendants who were parties
to the Mazbata. e, thercfore, come to the conclusion
that the water in the channel leading from the Skulli dam
to the Poli chiftlik is the exclusive property of the chiftlik,
and that the Chrysokhou and Goudhi defendants in taking
water from this channel, have infringed on the rights of the
chiftlilk.

We have now to deal with those defendants who are
alleged to have taken wafter from the mill channels above
the Skulli dam, viz.: Agapio Yorghiou, Loizi Ktisti, To-
maz0 Yanni, all of Myliou, and Kyriako Vassili, of Agour-
dalia. Of these defendants, three, Agapio Yorghion, Loizi
Ktisti and Kyriako Vassili, deny having irrigated their
fields in 1890. We are, however, of opinion that these
defendants did in fact irrigate in that year.

The next question is whether the plaintiff has proved his
right to prevent these defendants from taking and using
the water above the dam. When we come to consider
the bearing of the Evkaf record on this part of the
case, it is obvious that this record is not the document
which H. Ali deposes to having seen at Constantinople,
which states that the water * from its sources ” is the pro-
perty of the chiftlik. If there is in existence such a docu-
ment we can only regret that it has not been produced to us.

The passage in the record which we have quoted above,
refers to “ a channel ” and *“a dam " in the singular, and
not to ** dams and channels,” as in the translation put in
by the plaintiff.

We can see no grounds for holding that this language
refers to all the dams and channels in the course of the river,
or to any other dam and channel than those primarily and
immediately connected with the chiftlik., We find it
difficult to draw from the verbal evidence any certain con-
clusion as to the extent of the rights of the chiftlik above the
channel. Ismail Mehmed, a plaintiff’s witness, considers
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the water as far as the Theletra gardens to belong to qmm C.J.

the chiftlik, but admits that the monastery of Ayios
Anargyros has watered for 17 years. Mustafa Hussein,
also a plaintiff’s witness, says the water is the chiftlik’s as
far as the monastery mill but not further, There is evidence
that the Sinai monastery have exercised rights of ownership
in the water coming from the * Kiavasi » source.

Generally, we think the evidence shews that in yvears
when the water was fairly plentiful, the chiftlik took ne
active steps to prevent irrigation by the upper riparian
owners, but that in seasons of scareity, like that of 1890,
the chifflik attempted, with varying success, to prevent
such irrigation.

It has been urged upon us that the four Mylion and
Agourdalia defendants are concluded by the Mazbata of
the Daavi Court, to which they are parties, from defending
the present action.

The Mazbata is, no doubt, binding upon those who were
parties thereto, bhut only on points elearly put in issue and
actually adjudicated upon, As te what was in issue at
the trial, the plaintiff has only furnished us with a copy of
the Mazbata and of the proceedings before the Temyiz
Court on appeal,

The language of the Mazbata, so far as it relates 1o the
rights of the Myliou and Agourdalia villagers, is as follows -
“T1t being avowed and admitted by the inhabitants of
“Myliou . . . . ., that they had turned away the
“water in question from its channel and irrigated ficlds
“on the monastery lands and elsewhere, the Court found
“1{t just 7 that compensation should be paid.

We have it in evidence that no documents were produced
nor witnesses examined : the defendants seem to have
admitted nothing but the fact of their having taken the
water.

We find it impossible to conclude that the question,
whether the chiftlik was entitled to prevent the people of
Myliou from irrigating their lands from the mill channels
above the Skulli dam, was ever in issne and adjudicated
upon.

Tt may be that the defendants put forward no defence,
but the omission of a defendant to set up a defence in a
previous action does not estop him from pleading it in a
later suit. Howlett v. Tarte, S.1..C., Vol, IIL,, p. 707.

The Court, therefore, hold, Samni Effendi dissentiente,
that the Mylion and Agourdalia defendants are not estopped
by the Mazbata of the Daavi Court from defending this
action ; and fhey further hold that the plaintifl has failed
to prove his exclusive right to the water above the Skulli
dam.

M iDDLh
TON, J
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PAscALIDES
o
Kasemm
ABDUL
REZAK AND
OTHERS.
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SMITH, C.J. 'We wish to point out that the question as to whether the
MID%LE_ owners or lessees of the Poli chiftlik are entifled to prevent
Toy,J. the upper riparian owners from using the water so as to
Dommasas interfere with the ancient rights of the chiftlik, is not before
Pascarines US-  The chiftlik has claimed an absolute right to stop any
" user of the water, and we hold that while the chiftlik has
ngﬂ"f proved its right to prevent any user of the water in the
Ruzax anp Channel leading from the Skulli dam to the chiftlik, the
ormers. plaintiff has not proved that he hag an ahsolute right to
- the water above the dam.

With regard to the question of damages. The plaintiff
has proved that in the year 1890, by reason of the failure
of water, he has suffered a loss of £137 9s. Tiep., and he
seeks to charge this jointly on the defendants. We are
of opinion that the defendants are not jointly responsible
for a series of wrongful aets, which took place at different
times, and at different localities, and without any common
intention. It is further impossible to ascertain how much
of the plaintiff’s loss is to be attributed to natural scarcity of
the water, how much to malicious cutting of the water, of
which there iz some evidence, and how much to the irrigation
by the Sinaj monasiery. We think that the only possible
course to follow, is that adopted by the Daavi Court, and
we shall fix the liability of each defendant according to the
amount and the nature of the crops irrigated by him.
Taking the valuation put in by the plaintiff, we think the
defendants, with the exception of the four from Myliou
and Agourdalia against whom the action is dismissed,
must pay 125¢p. for each donum of Invi irrigated by them
(being 50 okes to the donum, at 2iep. per oke), 54ep. for
each donum of sesame (being 18 okes per donum, at 3e¢p.
per oke), and 100¢p. for each donum of garden,

Our judgment, therefore, will be, that the claim of the
plaintiff against the defendants Agapio Yorghiou, Loizi
Ktisti, Tomazo Yanni and Kyriako Vassili be dismissed
with costs, and that the other defendants to the action be
restrained from taking and using the water from or in the
channel flowing from the Skuwlli dam to the Poii chiftlik,
and that these last-named defendants do pay to the plaintiff
the sums set opposite their names in the appended schedule,
and that they do jointly pay to the plaintiff his costs of this
action,”

The defendants (other than those against whom the
action had been dismissed, the inhabitants of Mylion and
Agourdalia), appealed.

The plaintiff also appealed against that part of the
judgment which dismissed the action as against the four
defendants mentioned in the judgment of the District Court,
and also against the judgment generally as to the amount
of damages awarded,
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Macaskie and Artemis, for those of the defendants who SMITH, C.J.

were inhabitants of the villages of Chrysokhoun and Goudhi,
respectively.
The plaintiff, as lessee, cannot sue for an injunction to

&
MIDDLE-
TON, J.

——
Dormovsu

restrain the defendants from wusing the water without Pascaroes

joining the owners of the chiftlik as parties. The plaintiff,
a8 lessee, can sue for damages : but the damages have been
assessed on a wrong basis, The defendants have been
ordered Lo pay the amount of the value of the crops they
grew : but the plaintiff was bound to show what damage
he had sustained by the act of each defendant. He did
not attempt to do this, and the action should have heen
dismissed.

Our clients’ true defence and the one they instructed
their advoecate in the Court below to set up was, that they
had acquired a right to the water in dispute by ab antigquo
user. This defence was not properly brought ount, and we
ask now to be allowed to produce further evidence to prove
that the defendants are entifled {o the user of the water.

The Court gave judgment on this application as follows :—

In this case an application was made by Mr. Macaskie
on behalf of those defendants, who are residenis of Chry-
gokhou, that the Court would in exercise of its discretion
afford him an opportunity of calling witnesses to prove
that his clients had an ab antiguo right to use the water
flowing in what we may, for the purposes of this application,
describe as the chiftlik channel, for the purpose of irrigating
their gardens.

This application was supported bv Mr. Artemis on behall
of those defendants who were inhabitants of the villages
of Goudhi and Agourdalia.

The ground on which Mr. Macaskie based his application
was, that his clients had instructed their advocate in the
Court below to raise the defence of an ab antiguo user : and
that for some reason unexplained, he did not do so, but set
up and relied upon a denial of the acts complained of by
the plaintiff, which, it is alleged, he was not instrueted to do,

We intimated that we might be willing to hear evidence
to support this allegation, but the Queen’s Advocate, who
appeared for the plaintiff, called our attention to the fact
that at one stage of the proceedings the defence of ab antiguo
user had been raised by the advocate for the defendant
inhabitants of Goudhi and Chrysokhou.

Before deciding whether we should allow Mr. Macaskie
an opportunity of producing evidence to support his appli-
cation, we thought it better that we should read through
the notes in order to judge for ourselves what the course
of the proceedings had been in the Court below.

0
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Kassmm
ABDUL
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1894,
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We find that when this action was first instituted, 13
persons were joined as defendants, cight of whom were
described as inhabitants of ]\hrvmkhou and Goudhi. At
the scttlement of the statement of the matters in dispute,
the advocate for these defendants, Mr. Sofiali, raised t;hree
points by way of defence :—

(1) That the plaintiff must show his right to bring the
action ;

(2) A denial that defendants had cut the water during
the year 1890 ;

(3) That even if they did cut the water, the defendants
were not jointly responsible, but that separate actions
must be brought against each.

No mention was made at that time of any ab antiquo
right to the user of the water,

On the issues then fixed the case went for trial, and the
evidence of several witnesses was taken. 1t then transpired
from the evidence of Abdullah Hadji Ahmet that other
persons besides the then defendants had made use of the
water, and the further hearing of the action was adjourned.
The advocate for the plaintiff subsequently applied to join
eight other persons as defendants: this application was
granted by the Court, which, on the order joining these
persons, directed that, ¢ on their being served with amended
summons, the issue be retaken in this action and proceed
as in Rule 12, Order 1X., of the Rules of Court.”

This order and the procecdings consequent upon it seem
to us to be somewhat curious.

On the 4th November, 1892, another settlement of the
statement of the matters in dispute was agreed to. It is
not very clear whether this settlement was come fo on
behalf of all the defendants or whether it was on behalf
only of those who had been joined by the order of the Court.
Of the defendants so joined, five were of Chrysokhou and
three were of the village of Goudhi. Seven of these de-
fendants were on this occasion represented by the same
advocate, Mr. Sofiali, who had appeared in the previous
proceedings on behalf of those defendants originally sued
who were inhabitants of the two villages above mentioned.

Mr, Sofiali again raised the same three points hy way of
defence as he has done before, and in addition he claimed
that if his clients had cut the water, they were entitled to do
so on the ground of an ab antiquo right.

In settiing the issues on this proceeding, the Judge, in
addition to the issues he had settled when the action was
originally before him for settlement of issne, added a fresh
one, ‘“ the plaintiff to prove the rights of the chiftlik over
the water.” We do not understand why this issue was
fixed unless it wag in consequence of the allegations of
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Mr. Sofiali, and if it was intended to raise the guestion of SMITH, C.J.

the alleged ab antiquo right of the defendants it does not
seem very apt for that purpose. The issue as fixed seems
to leave the burden of proof on the plaintiff : and the alle-
gation of Mr. Sofiali was one which his ¢lients ought to prove.

However, these issues as fixed appear to have been
accepted by both parties. Mr. Sofiali was apparently
satisfied, and no application was at any time made on behalf
of the defendants for an amendment of the issues, At the
further hearing, two withesses were called for the defence
from the village of Chrysokhou, neither of whom was asked
by Mr. Sofiali a single question as to any ab antiquo right
in the people of Chrysokhou to irrigate their gardens with
the water of the chiftlik channel.

None of the defendants themselves who were inhahitants
of Goudhi or Chrysokhou were called, unless Mollah Shaban
Abdul Rezak, who says he iz a defendant, is the person
described in the writ of smmmons as Abdul Rezak, We
find, therefore, the advocate for the defence alleging an
ab antiquo right in his clients to the user of the water: we
find that he neither directs a single question in cross-exami-
nation of the plaintifl’s witnesses to this point, nor calls
a gingle witness to establish such a right. The conclusion
that we feel bound to draw from this is, that the defendants’
advocate was aware that this defence could not be success-
fully muaintained.

The witness Mollah Shaban Abdul Rezak states explicitly
that the right to water the trees is * because we clean the
channel : when we don’t clean the channel we have no right
to water our trees.” He algo in another part of his evidence
says, ¢ when the Mejliss (meaning, we beligve, the members
of the Daavi Court) came to our village, it was decided we
could irrigate fields when sown in partnership with the
chiftlik and we could irrigate treesif we cleaned the channel.”

We may remark that no mention is made of this fact, if
it be one, in the judgment of the Daavi Court. However,
this may be, this is not such a right as we understand the
defendants, who are inhabitants of Chrysokhou, now seek
to have an opportunity of establishing. The evidence of
the second witness for the defence is clearly directed to
proving that the damage the plaintiff alleges that he
sustained in 1890 was not owing to any act of the
defendants but to natural causes.

Under these cirecnmstances we do not feel that we should
be justified in allowing Mr. Macaskie’s clients an epportu-
nity of now raising a defence, which it is clear was-within
the knowledge of their advocate in the Court below and
was not relied upon, or in any way attempted to be
established, by him,
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If we allowed this to be done in the present case we do
not know how we should be able in future cases to resist
similar applicationg, and the result would be that un.
snceessful parties to actions would be constantly endea-
vouring to obtain opportunities of getting judgments set
aside on the ground that they had other defences in addition
to those raised at the hearing of the action. It is no doubt
a matter for the discretion of the Courts to allow fresh

.evidence to he hrought; hut, on consideration, we see

nothing in the circumstances of this case to lead us to the
conclusion that the defence now songht to be set up would
not have been ingisted on in the Court below if it were
capable of proof. We, thercfore, think it useless to allow
Mr. Macaskie to place evidence before us as to his clients’
having instructed their advocate in the Court below that
their real defence was a claim of ab antiquo user ; and the
appeal must be decided upon the file of proceedings as it
stands.

It is clear that it is the duty of defendants to raise every
matter by way of defence that they wish to rely upon before
the hearing of the action, and, if after an action has been
deeided adversely fo them, the Court on appeal shouid
allow 2 totally new defenee to be get up, it appears to us
that there would be no finality in any proceedings. There
are cases, no doubt, in which on account of either new
matter having been subsequently discovered or of fraud,
or of some such ground, a new defence might be allowed
to be set up after jndgment ; but in the present case the
defendants must have been aware that they had a right
of ab aniiquo nser, if, in fact, they possessed it, and we do
not anderstand that any fraud is suggested.

There is absolutely nothing in the circumstances of this
cage, which would lead us to the conclusion that the defence
of an ab antiquo right or user would not have been set uwp
if the defendants really wished to rely upon it, and felt
themselves able to prove it

In the case to which we were referred by Mr. Macaskic
the circnmstances were different, In that case the de-
fendant, who appeared in person, had sammoned no
witnesses and applied to the Court for an adjournment
in order to have the opportunity of calling them. The
District Court refused his application and gave judgment
against him. On the hearing of the appeal, we thought
an opportunity might have been given him, and, on the
terms that he paid all costs incurred up to the date of the
hearing of the appeal, we directed that the evidence of his
witnesses should be heard.

Templer, . A., for the plaintiff.
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The plaintiff, as lessee, can maintain this action, and it SMITH c.Jy
i3 not necessary that the owners should be ]umed The MIDDLE_
injunction he has obtained will, of course, only be of effect “ToN, J.

80 long as he continues lessee. Dommin,
As to the question of damages, I contend that the plaintiff p&ﬁf;sfg

established by the evidence of experts that he had sustained v

damage to the amount of £137 through the acts of the FAss™

defendants. It was open to them to show that his evidence Rezax axp

was incorrect, but they did not do so: and they are all ornzms.

jointly and severally liable for this amount. -
The judgment in favour of those defendants who are

inhabitapts of Myliou and Agourdalia, was against the weight

of evidence. A prima faciecase was made out by the plaintiff

by the production of the Vakouflmmé, the judgment of the

Daavi Court and the oral evidence shewing that the chiftlik

was entitled to the sole user of the water claimed, and it

was incumbent on these deiendants to show what rights

they had in the water. They proved nothing at all, but

contented themselves with & denial that they had used the

water, a fact which the Court below found against them.

The plaintiff is, therefore, entitled to judgment against

them.

Tkonomides, for the respondents, the inhabitants of Myliou
and Agourdalia,

The plaintiff failed to prove that he was the owner of the
water he claimed, and, therefore, his action against my
clients was rightly dismissed. The judgment of the Daavi
Court is very indefinite, and is not conclusive of the plaintiff’s
right. The defendants are not liable jointly for damages.
Other persons, besides the present defendants, were proved
to have taken water, and on what principle ean the defen-
dants be made liable for all damage the plaintiff sustained?
The defendants took water at different times and at different
places : there was no joint act on their part and they cannot
be held to be jointly liable. The plaintiff, as lessee, is not
entitled to the injunction asked for, which can only be
granted in favour of the owner.

The Queen’s Advocate replied.

Judgment : This is an appeal on behalf of those de- 1804
fendants who are inhabitants of the villages of Chrysokhou May 18
and Goudhi, from the judgment of the District Court of
Paphos, Ovdermg them to pay damages to the plaintiff for
having in the year 1890, without right, made use of the
water of the Poli clliftlik, and restraining them from any
further interference with the water.

There is o cross appeal on behalf of the plaintiff against
s0 much of the judgment as orders the dismissal of the
action against three defendants, whe are inhabitants of
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Mylion, and one who is an inhabitant of Agourdalia. The
plaintiff further appeals agaiust the whole judgment, con-
tending that the damages ordered to be paid have been
assessed upon a wrong basis.

Tt is not necessary for us to go into any detail with regard
to the facts. These have been fully stated in the judgment
of the District Conrt, and {o a cerlain extent in a judgment
delivered by ourselves on an application, made on behalf
of the defendants of Chrysokhou and Goudhi, that they
might be at liberty to adduee further evidence before us.

It appears to us that the points raised by the several
parties to this appeal for our decision are shortly as follows :

Ist. Has it been established that the plaintiff was
lessce of the Poli chifilik 2

2nd. Has he, as such lessee, the right to claim an
injunction %

3rd. Has the plaintiff established his right to claim
an injunction and damages against the defendants ¢

4th. Are the defendants jointly liable in damages to
the plaintiff ¢

5th. If they are not jointly liable, has the plaintiff
established the amount of damage he is entitled to recover
from each defendant ¢

Some of these points are raised and relied upon on behalf
of the plaintiff and some on hebalf of some or other of the
defendants, but we think it will be convenient to deal with
them in the order in which we have mentioned them,
without having regard to the particular party or parties
on whose behalf they were raised.

In the first place, we think that it has been satisfactorily
established by the evidence of the plaintiff and of the witness
Hadji Ali Effendi, the agent of the owners, that the plaintiff
was the lessee of the Poli chiftlik. There is no evidence
to the contrary, and, therefore, we think this point cannot
seriously be relied upon. Mr. Macaskie observed that this,
being Vakouf property, could not be wvalidly leased for
more than three years : but this restriction only applies to
Idjaré Vahidé and not to an Idjaretein chiftlik such as the
Poli chiftlik is.

The second point is, that the plaintiff, as lessee, has no
right Lo claim an injunction. The argument addressed
to us was, that no one but the owners of this chiftlik or
some person specially authorised by them could bring an
action claiming an injunction. We do not follow the
ground on which this argument was based.  An injunction
is a remedy which it is within the discretion of the Court
to grant in any case for the breszch of a contract or the
infringement of a right in cases where the award of damages



23

would not be an adequate remedy, or to avoid a multi- SMITH, C.J.

plicity of suits in eases where the remedy in damages could
only be obtained by bringing a succession of actions. It is
clear in this case that if the defendants persisted in taking
water which was the property of the chiftlik, the award of
damages wonld not be an adequate remedy, and that the
lessee of the chiftlik might have to bring action after action
to recover these damages, if an injungtion could not be
granted, Tt appears to us, therefore, thai an injunction
is a most appropriate remedy in this case, and we know of
nothing which debars the Court from making an order of
injunetion in favour of a lessee {0 enure so long as hig interest
as lessee continues.

The next question is, has the plaintiff established his
right to c¢laim an injunction and damages against the
defendaunts ¢

With regard to those defendants who are inhabitants of
Chrysokhon and Goudhi, and who took the water lrum the
channel below the Skulli dam, which appears to be ad-
mittedly the property of the chifflik, we think that the
Court came to the right conclusion on ihe evidence before it.

With regard to the four defendants who are inhabitants
of Myliou and Agourdalia respectively, and against whom
the action was dismissed by the Digtrict Court, the case is
not so clear.

It is contended for the plaintiff with regard to them that
he proved by the Vakfieh, by a judgment of the Daavi
Court and by the verbal evidence given at the hearing of
this action before the District Court, that the water taken
by these four defendants is the water of the chiftlik, and
that the detendunts have no right 1o the user of it.

For these four defendants it was contended before us
that the issue was on the plaintiff to prove that the water
belonged to the Poli chiftlik, and thai he had failed to
establish this fact: that {he language of the Vakfich was
indefinite us to what water belonged to the chiftlik, and that
the judgment of the Daavi Court was not conclusive against
the defendants.

Ve proceed to examnine, in the first place, the contentions
of the plaintiff.

With regard to the Vakoufnamé, that portion of it which
relates to the water rights of the chiftlik is extremely in-
definite, and we should find it impossible to suy (rom a
perusal of this decwinent what water rights the chifthik
pussesses, at all events above the Skulli dam.

The Queen’s Advocale pointed out that, in the judgment
of the District Court, stress wus laid upon the fact that in
the Vakoufnamé the words *dam and channel ” were
used in the singular, whereas in a translation produced by
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SMITH, C.J. the plaintiff, these words appear in the plural, and he con-
Mm“]‘)LE_ tended {that the latter translation was correct, and that
TOoN,J. the use of the words ¢ dams and channels  probably had
Dommousa Teference to the dams and channels above the Skulli dam,
Pascaupes Which conduct the water fo various mills, whence it passes
v again to the river, and so into the chiftlik channel at the
I;‘;féf Skulli dam. Perceiving that the words in the Turkish
Rezax avp wWere, a8 a matter of fact, in the singular—* dam and
oTHERS.  channel .—we called the attention of Mr. Utidjian, by
" whom the Queen’s Advocate’s translation was made, to
the passage, and we have ascertained thaf the striet trans-
lation of the passage is as follows : ‘“ and again the spring
‘ water acquired by mulk channel and dam which has run
‘“ ab antiguo and acquired the character of mulk through
** being subject to its bed and forms the right of irrigation

“of the said land.”

The word translated ** spring * means also * assighed ¥
or ““ fixed.” Itisdifficult to say what is the proper meaning
Lo be given to the word. Looking to the sources of this
water, it seems probable that “spring” would be the
correct translation, but it is, of course, possible, that it
means the water assigned or fixed by the Sultan’s grant,
'The words ‘ channel and dam ' appear to us probably to
have reference to the Skulli channel and dam, the channel
being alluded to throughout the hearing of the case in the
District Court as the chiftlik ehannel, and the water which
entered it, in the words of the Vakoufnamé, would become
mulk as following the character of its bed, the channel.
However, this may be, we could not, from such indefinite
lahguage as is used in this Vakoufnamé, come to the con-
clusion that the whole of the water of the Chrysokhou
river above the Skulli dam was the absolute property of the
owuers of the Poli chiftlik.

We now come to the Mazbata of the Daavi Court. The
Distriet Court came to the conclusion that all four defendants
were parties to the action in the Daavi Court, and it appears
to us to be satisfactorily established that they were. It
does not, appear from the judgment of the Daavi Court that
any admission was made by them that the water they were
then charged with having made use of was the property
of the chiftlik : there was an admission that they had taken
water, and on that the Court found it just that compensation
should be paid, and restrained them from further inter-
ference with the water,

This judgment of the Daavi Court was appealed against
and confirmed by the Temyiz Court on appeal, on the ground
that the appeal was out of time. Bo far as it goes this
judgment is a direet decision enjoining these four defendants
from irrigating their lands with water which ultimately
would bave flowed into the chifilik channel at the Skulli
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dam. Tt is not at all elear to us on what ground the judg- SMITH cJ.

ment was given against them, as there was no admission on
their part of the plaintiff’s right, or any evidence adduced
on the plaintiff’s behalf to prove his right. Stiil the judg-
ment was given, and so far as the evidence given at the
hearing of this action in the District Court goes, it appears
to us that three at least of these defendants have complied
with that judgment from the year 1875 to the year 1890.

The verbal evidence adduced on behalf of the plaintif
is not very definite as to what the rights of the chiftlik over
the water flowing down the Chrysekhoun valley are, Hadji
Ali Effendi, who has been for many years the agent of the
owners of the chiftlik, admits that he does not know from
what point the chiftlik rights hegin. He, perhaps, of all
others might be expected to have a clear idea of what fhe
rights of the chiftlik with respect to the water are. Other
witnegees state what at best appears to be their opinion,
a8 to how far the chiftlik’s rights extend ; but, there does not
appear o be any clear evidence that the chiftlik have ever
claimed and exercised the right of taking the whole volume
of water flowing down the Chrysokhou valley from any
fixed point.

It is nof, however, necessary for cur purpose to-day that
we should decide whether the plaintiff has or has not
suceeeded in establishing the exact rights of the chiftlik,
a8 we have only to consider whether he has succeeded in
establishing that the defendants of Myliou and Agourdalia
had no right to irrigate the lands they did in 1890. This,
no doubt, depends mainly upon the fact that in 1875 these
defendants were restrained fron irrigating the same lands,
which it is proved that they irrigated in 1890, and that
according to the evidence of the plaintiff’s’ witnesses, these
defendants had not from 1875 to the year 1890 irrigated
these lands,

For thesc defendants of Myliou and Agourdalia it is
contended that the plaintiff has not succeeded in establishing
the rights of the chiftlik to the water they are charged with
having made use of, and that the judgment of the Daavi
Court ig not conclusive evidence against them, inasmueh
as there was no admission on their part then of the rights
of the chiftlik, and no evidenece as to what the water is
which they were restrained from wsing in 1875. With
regard to this latter point, however, it is established by the
evidence of the plaintiffi's witnesses and by the admission
of onc of the defendants, that they were sued in 1875 for
taking water from the same channel, and for the purpose
of irrigating the samme land as they did in 1800. This
evidence seems to us to dispose of the point as to there
being no evidence as to what the water was, which the
dL[CHdd«Dtb were restrained from making use of in 1875,
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SMITH, C.J.  As to the point that the judgment of the Daavi Court
Min&)LE- is not conclusive evidence against the defendants, we agree ;
ToN, 7. but the fact that this judgment was given, and that the
Dommogsi defendants have apparently acquiesced in it from the year
Pascavmes 1875 to the year 1890 is certainly evidence, and strong
v, evidence, which calls upon the defendanfs to show what
I:;if’;” right they have to the user of the water, We agree also
Ruzax anp N the view stated in the judgment of the District Court
orERs.  that these defendants would not be precluded from setting
T up such a defence as was not in issue before the Daavi
Court ; but it appears to us that three of the defendants
have not availed themselves of the opportunity they had.
At the settlement of issue the defence raised for them was,

as regards Agapio, that he had not used the water in 1890 :

as regards the other three, the defence was that “ they
‘ never cut water of the c]uft,lik, but that they did irrigate
¢ their fields, and continue to do so from the waters of their

“ village, known as Kolokoudi and Vrexi, which are two
“hours away from the dam from which the chiftlik and
‘“other villages receive water and irrigate.,” At the trial,
however, the defendants Loizo Ktisti and Kyriako Vassili
abandoned this defence and contented themselves with
seeking to prove that they had not made use of the water
at all, a defence which the District Court has found was

false.

With regard to Tomazo Yuanni, the case appears to he
different, as he seems to have adhered to the defence raised
for him at the settlement of issne. Lle does not state, nor
does he appear to have been asked in c¢ross-examination,
whether, as a matter of fact, he watered his field or garden
in 1890 : but he makes the following statements :—

“ 7 irrigate with my own water.”

“ The channel passes through my field and afterwards
‘{0 the monastery mill.”

“T take the water from the channel which passes my
“ garden.”

“ T have always done s0.”

“ T inherited the garden from my father.”

“T have always irrigated and my father before me . .

And in cross-examination he says, * Kolokoudi water

“runs into the channel, mixes with the other water and
¢ passes through my garden.”

“T cut the water off from the other sources and only
“ take the Kolokoudi water and the other water runs into
‘ the river, and the mills so lose their water. Tn order to
“irrigate my five or six trees, I have to cut all the other
* water out of the mill channel into the river.”
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It seems that this defendant relied upon and gave evi- sMITH, C.J.
dence of the right that was claimed for him at the settle- &
ment of issue; and having regard to the indefiniteness of “pon 7
the evidence as to what the rights of the chiftlik owners .=
to the water are, and to the fact that in the Daavi Court g;‘;’;?}flfs
action this defendant did not admit the right of the chiftlik .
to the water, and that judgment was given against him Kassis
without any proof of what those rights were, and having Rl,‘;ﬁ?{”:‘m
regard to the fact that hie does not appear to have acquiesced  oruess.
in that judgment, inasmuch as he states that he has always —
irrigated his ficld or garden with the water now claimed by
the plaintiff, we think that the judgment of the District
Court dismissing the action against him, was justified.

With regard to the ofther three defendants, it appears
to us that the fact that they were restrained in 1875 from
using the water in dispute in {his action, that so far as the
evidence goes they acquiesced in that decision from 1875
to 1890, raises u primae facie case against them, that this
water is the property of the chiftlik, and when we find that
having pleaded an ab antiquo right to use the water, they
abandon this defence at the hearing, and set up only the
false defence that they did not use the water, it appears
to us that they have done noilhing to rebut the prime focie
case made against them. We, therefore, think that, as
regards these three defendants, the judgment of the District
Court. shounld be reversed, and that the plaintiff is entitled
to an injunetion restraining them from uvsing the water for
the purpose of irrigating those ticlds, which they are proved
to have irrigated. Further than this our judgment will
not go.

There now remains only for consideration the question
as to the damages. 1t is argued for the plaintiff that the
defendants are jointly liable for all the damage he sustained
through the loss of his crops in the summer of 1890. With
regard to this contention, we must point ont that there was
no evidence of any joint act on the part of the defendants ;
and it does not appear to us that they can be held Lo be
jointly liable for all the damage the plaintiff sustained.

Each is, no doubt, responsible for the damage occasioned
by his own wrongful act ; but the difficulty is to ascertain
what amount of damuage each caused.

There is evidence that the water was scarce in 1890—less
than one-half the usual quantity according to the evidence
of one of the plaintiff’s water-guards—and it also appears
from the evidence, that other persons, besides the present
defendants, took the water—whether wrongly or rightly
we cannot say—and it is impossible to say how much of
the plaintiff’s damage is veally attributable to the de-
fendants’ acts.
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The principle upon which the District Court has assessed
the damages, is to estimate the amount of benefit which
each defendant obtained, and make that the measure of the
plaintifi’s damages. It does not appear to us that this is
the correct principle on which the damages should be
assessed. It is not casy to say, in a casc like the present,
how the damage caused by each defendant should be calcu-
lated, hut we think that the fairest way of caleulating the
damages, would be to ascertain approximately how much
land was irrigated by each defendant, and to assume that,
had he not irrigated this quantity of land, the plaintiff
would have been enabled to irrigate an equal quantity.
Then by calculating the value of what the plaintiff’s crops
was aetually on sueh an extent of land, and the value that
would have heen obtained had it been irrigated, the measure
of damages will approximately be found. The plaintiff
would, no doubt, have different summer crops upon his
land, which may have been of different values, bui as
against wrong-doers we think thail the damages should be
assessed on the basis of the most valuable erop grown by
the plaintiff. They have only themselves to thank that
the amount of damages cannot be accurately estimated.
Whether this will work out roughly to about the same
amounts as those awarded by the District Court we cannot
say ; if it does, it will be well, to save the expense of the
further investigation which will he necessary, for the
parties to consent to take -the amounts awarded by the
judgment of the District Court.

With regard to the three defendants, Agapio, Loizo
Ktisti and Kyriako Vassili, a further enquiry as to damages
will be necessary, unless they come to an arrangement with
the plaintiff.

Our judgment, therefore, will be that the judgment of the
Disfrict Court will be affirmed in so far as it orders that
thoge defendants, who are inhabitants of Chrysokhou and
Goudhi, he restrained from further interference with the
water running in the channel leading from the Skulli dam
to the chiftlik lands: and in 8o fur as it directs that the
action against Tomazoe Yanni be dismisced : that the
judgment be reversed in so far as it dismisses the aclion
with costs against Agapio, Loizo Ktisti and Kyriako Vassili,
and that judgment he entered restraining them from further
interference with the water in s0 far as they use it for the
purposes of irrigating the fields proved to have been irrigated
by them : and also in so far as it orders the specific sums
mentioned as damages 1o be paid to the plaintiff.  We shal)
direct the action to be remitted to the District Courl for
the assessment of damages against all the defendants,
cexcept Tomazo Yanni, upon the principle we have laid
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down. With regard to the costs, the plaintiff must pay SMITH C.J.

Tomazo Yanni’s costs of this appoa], and the other de- M[DDLE_
fendants must pay jointly the plaintiif’s costs of appeal. TON, J.

Since this judgment was prepared, an application has poo .
been made to the Court to add as a plaintift in the action Pascavmoes
Yanni Maltezo, who, prior to the judgment of the District X avarse
Court being delivered, became lessee of the entire chiftlik, ‘Appos
with the exception of 2 small portion whieh remained in Rezakaxp
the hands of {the plaintiff Dormoush. We directed his ©THERS
name to be added, and so far as the injunetion is concerned,

the order will he in faveur of both plaintiffs : the damages,

when ascertained, will be paid to the plaintiff Dormoush

only.

Judgment varied,

[SMITH, C.J. avp FISHER, Active J.] SMITH, C.J.
HADJT PETRI ECONOMOU Plaintiff, FISHER,
v AcTtiNg J.
' 1894,
CHRISTORFL CONSTANDL AND ANOTHER _,ua“m_
Defendants. —

BaANkKRUPTCY—DEBT NOT PROVED BEFORE SYNDICS—CREDITOR’S
RIGHT TO SUE BANKRUPTS—FRAUDULENT BANKRUPTCY—
Ortoman CommERCIAL Conr, SecTions 210, 223, 245 aND 247,

To an action brought on a promissory note, the defendants
pleaded that, subsequently to the making of the note, they
were adjudged to be bankrupts, and that the plaintiff, not
having proved his debt before the syndics, was not entitled to
maintain the action.

The bankruptey was a fraudulent one.

HELD {reversing the decision of the Court below): That the
facts alleged by the defendants disclused no defence to the
action, and that the plaintiff was entitled to suc on the note,

ArriiAL from the Distriet Court of Nicosia.

The action was brought by the plaintiff before a Village
Judge to recover the sumn of 287 piustres due on & bond.

The defendants admitted the making of the bond, but
alleged that sinee the making of the boud, they had become
bankrupt ; and that the plaintifi, not having proved his
debt in the bankruptey, wag precluded from now main-
taining this action.

The Village Jwdge gave judgment for the defendants,
and the mentlff flppmled to the District Court.

The District Court having affirmed the decision of the
Village Judge, the plaintiff again appealed.



